
 

CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND 
 

 

Kilmory 
Lochgilphead 

PA31 8RT 
iona.campbell2@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

24 November 2021 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held by MICROSOFT TEAMS 

on WEDNESDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2021 at 12:00 PM, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE MAKI 
AREA COMMITTEE, WHICHEVER IS THE LATER, which you are requested to attend. 

 

 
Douglas Hendry 

Executive Director 
 

 
BUSINESS 

 

 1. APOLOGIES  

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 3. MINUTES  

  (a) Minute of Meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on 
Wednesday, 1 September 2021 (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

E1 4. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND ACCOUNTS  

E1  (a) Campbeltown Common Good Fund Financial Statement (Pages 7 - 8) 
 

 

   Report by Simmers and Co, Accountants 

 

E1 5. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS  

E1  (a) Keeping it Local CIC (Pages 9 - 46) 
 

E1  (b) Campbeltown Community Council (Pages 47 - 70) 
 

E1  (c) Campbeltown Community Council (Pages 71 - 94) 
 

E1  (d) Campbeltown Former Pupils FC (Pages 95 - 122) 
 

E1 6. END OF PROJECT MONITORING  

E1  (a) End of Project Monitoring Forms Received (Pages 123 - 172) 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:iona.campbell2@argyll-bute.gov.uk


E1  (b) Funding Extension Requests (Pages 173 - 174) 
 

 7. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  

 8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

  The next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund is scheduled to take 
place on Wednesday, 2nd March 2022.  

  
 
 

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 

Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 

appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
 
The appropriate paragraph is:- 

 
E1 – Paragraph 6 – Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 

person (other than the authority). 

 
Campbeltown Common Good Fund 

 
 Councillor John Armour (Chair) Councillor Rory Colville

 Councillor Donald Kelly 
   

 
 Contact: Iona Campbell, Senior Committee Assistant; Tel:  01436 658 801 



 

MINUTES of MEETING of CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND held by MICROSOFT TEAMS  
on WEDNESDAY, 1 SEPTEMBER 2021  

 

 
Present: Councillor John Armour (Chair) 

 
 Councillor Rory Colville 

 
Councillor Donald Kelly 
 

Attending: Shona Barton, Committee Manager 
 

 
 1. APOLOGIES  

 

There were no apologies for absence intimated.   
 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no declarations of interest.  
 

 3. MINUTES  
 

 (a) Minute of Meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on 

Wednesday, 2 June 2021  

  The Minute of the Meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on 
Wednesday, 2 June 2021 was approved as a correct record.  
 

E1 4. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND ACCOUNTS  
 

 (a) Campbeltown Common Good Fund Financial Statement  

  Members gave consideration to a report detailing the position of the investment 
transaction activity for the current period.  

 
The Committee Manager agreed to liaise with Simmers and Co around the 

possibility of further investment of funds and to feed any relevant information back to 
Members.  
 
Decision 

 

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to note the statement and balance 
of income available.  
 

(Reference: Report by Simmers and Co, submitted) 
 

 (b) Campbeltown Common Good Fund Accountancy Services  

  The Committee Manager provided a verbal update around the Fund’s accountancy 

services. She advised that an e-mail update had been provided to Members prior to 
the meeting, confirming that the contract for accountancy services had gone out to 

tender and had received one bid from Simmers and Co. It was noted that this bid 
from Simmers and Co reflected a reduction in previous costs for accountancy 
services and had been accepted by Members.  

 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3a



Decision 

 

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund noted that Simmers and Co would continue 
to provide the Fund’s accountancy services as agreed prior to the meeting.   

 
E1 5. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS REQUIRING FURTHER 

INFORMATION - JUNE 2021  
 

 (a) Mull of Kintyre Music and Arts Association  

  Members considered an update on the status of an application from Mull of Kintyre 
Music and Arts Association, originally considered by the Fund in June 2021, for 
funding to assist with a festival event scheduled to be held in August 2021.  

 
Decision 

 
The Campbeltown Common Good Fund noted that Mull of Kintyre Music and Arts 
Association had been awarded £6,000 by Members, following receipt of confirmation 

that the festival event would be proceeding.  
 

 (b) Campbeltown Community Council  

  Members considered an update on the status of an application from Campbeltown 

Community Council, originally considered by the Fund in June 2021, for funding to 
assist with the provision of equipment and materials for improving Campbeltown’s 

environs.  
 
Decision 

 
The Campbeltown Common Good Fund noted that Campbeltown Community 

Council had been awarded £1,000 by Members, following receipt of quotations for 
the required equipment and materials. 
 

E1 6. COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS  
 

 (a) Sarah McKeown  

  Members gave consideration to an application from Sarah McKeown.  
 
Decision 

 

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to refuse the application. 
 

 (b) Dalintober Primary School Parent Teacher Association  

  Members gave consideration to an application from Dalintober Primary School 

Parent Teacher Association for funding to assist with the costs of revamping the 
school playground and giving the children an inviting area to play.  
 
Decision 

 

The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to award Dalintober Primary School 
Parent Teacher Association £2,800.00.  
 

Page 4



E1 7. END OF PROJECT MONITORING  
 

 (a) End of Project Monitoring Forms Received  

  Members gave consideration to the status of end of project monitoring forms in 
respect of successful applications to the Campbeltown Common Good Fund.  
 

Discussion took place around non-completion of end of project monitoring forms and 
it was agreed that, in future, applications would not be considered by the Fund from 

relevant organisations until they had completed the required documentation.  
 
Decision 

 
The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to note the end of project monitoring 

forms received.  
 
(Reference: Report by Committee Manager, Argyll and Bute Council, submitted) 

 

 (b) Funding Extension Requests  

  Members gave consideration to the status of funding extension requests in respect 
of successful applications to the Campbeltown Common Good Fund that had been 

impacted by the Covid-19 pandemic.  
 
Decision 

 
The Campbeltown Common Good Fund agreed to note the status of funding 

extension requests.  
 
(Reference: Report by Committee Manager, Argyll and Bute Council, submitted) 

 
 8. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  

 

The Chair advised that the Campbeltown Common Good Fund had been thanked for their 
contribution to the Robert Black Memorial Helipad at the opening reception event, and had 

been provided with a plaque. It was agreed that the Chair would forward a photograph of 
the plaque to the Committee Manager to be shared with the Press team. Discussion took 
place around where the plaque should be kept and it was agreed that it could be donated 

to the Museum in future.  
 

 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

It was noted that the next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund would take 

place on Wednesday, 1 December 2021.   
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7 Agenda Item 4a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9 Agenda Item 5a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47 Agenda Item 5b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71 Agenda Item 5c
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95 Agenda Item 5d
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 117
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 123 Agenda Item 6a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 125
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 131
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 133
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 137
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 139
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 143
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 147
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 155
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 161
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 163
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 165
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 167
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 169
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 173 Agenda Item 6b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a Minute of Meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund held on Wednesday, 1 September 2021
	4a Campbeltown Common Good Fund Financial Statement
	5a Keeping it Local CIC
	Keeping it local articles of association
	Keeping it Local CIC - Accounts - 31 January 2021

	5b Campbeltown Community Council
	Campbeltown CC Constitution 2018
	CCC Accounts 2021

	5c Campbeltown Community Council
	Campbeltown CC - Bench Quote
	Campbeltown CC Constitution 2018
	CCC Accounts 2021

	5d Campbeltown Former Pupils FC
	Security Barrier Invoice App 2
	End Elevation from North
	Constitution
	E-mail re Accounts
	PUPILS AUDIT ACCOUNTS 18
	Pupis AFC - SIGNED ACCOUNTS 2020

	6a End of Project Monitoring Forms Received
	Campbeltown Project Monitoring Report Form
	E-mail Campbeltown Former Pupils AFC
	KIntyre Park 1st, 50%  Payment Invoice
	Kintyre Park -Builders 1st CHAPS Payment
	Kintyre Park - Builders 2nd Invoice
	Kintyre Park Bank Statement - Payment 2
	Kintyre Park - 3rd and Final Builder's Invoice
	Kintyre Park Statement Payment 3
	End Elevation from North
	Front Gate Thank You Board
	Supporting Homeless in Kintyre End of Project Monitoring Form
	SHIK Picture 1
	SHIK Picture 2
	Common Good Project monitoring - Kintyre Way Sept 2021
	E-mail Kintyre Way
	Common Good Return 21 a
	Common Good Ret 21 b
	Argyll and Bute ACTUAL versus EST budget update 2021_ (1)
	Campbeltown CC - EoPMF

	6b Funding Extension Requests

